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October 23, 1999

Mr. Patrick Sharpe

Complance Specialist

Premerger Notification Citice

Bureau of Competition -

Foom 303

Federa! Trade Commission

Sih Sireet and Permsylvaria Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re:  Reguest for Interpretation

Dear Mr. Sharpe;
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_ The first proposed scenario Involves an asset acquisttion in which as part of the assets
acquited, the acquiring endity will assume e obligation to perform maintenancs contracts, which
were prepeid by customers of the selfing entity who desired continuing malmtenance on items
purchased by the customers of the selling entity in the ordinary course of business. in other wards, -~ s4fyee
the acquiring entity will assuma the lighility io perform the services under the maintenance coatrigls.
As [ mentioped in our conversaton, the contracits are currently a line i_tg:_‘g_uuﬂm Yalance sheet of
the selling entity as deferred revenns. Hssentinlly, the sell? vyt received the mongy up from,
and the acquirting :g_mxmﬂmw_ha,agﬂ@_g_ﬂ]g_u 1zations thereunder on an ongoing basis. You
advised that when the acquiring entity "stands in the shoes” of the selling entity, assuming the .
chligation to perform the contract, the contrace f2 a wash and has zero (i) value fov purposes of the o2
Act in deteemining value under the size-of-the-transzaction test. Therefore, the azsnmption of the

liability under the maintenance cm:m'&cts Ty the asqu tbe acquiring :ntﬂy Ims zeto (0) value for determining
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Df tbr: Yicense or not &t all, dependmg oD usa hy ﬁ:w Licenses. You adwscd that becuuse thu
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roached, possibly making the acquisition reportable at thar time if the relevant tests are safisticd.

Wmsun‘iﬂ for vour advisa and acdetanear it waz verd halnfinl. Tn ondee to oonfivm the

»
madifications, please comact me -ﬁank you apain for your assistance in this

matter.
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I hereby coofinm that the foregoing acctirately represents the facts as provided 1o me and the advice
given by me regarding Har-Scott-Rodino premarger nofification compliance,

Pairick Sharpe

Comnpliance Specialist -
Premerger Notiflcation Offica
Federal Trade Commission
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